
 

 

ESAB/SE/2024            21st May 2024 
 
To 
BSE Limited 
PJ Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai 400 001. 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza 
Plot No.01, G Block, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex. Sandra (E) 
Mumbai 400 051 

 
Scrip Code :500133 / ESABINDIA 

 
Sub: Intimation on loss of Share Certificate pertaining to our shareholders 

 
We hereby inform that the following Share certificate is reported to have been lost/ stolen/ 
misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have 
requested the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate: 

 
Name of the 
Shareholder(s) 

Folio 
No 

Certificate No  Distinctive Nos 
No. of 
shares 

1. SUGANCHAND C 
SHAH 

2. NIRMALA S SHAH 
S08622 24644 4458411– 4458510 100 

 
 
We request you to kindly bring the above to the attention of the Members. 
 
 
Thanking you, 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For ESAB India limited 
 
 
 
 
 
G. Balaji 
Company Secretary 
 



From: srirams@integratedindia.in
To: Chaithanya Lakshmi
Cc: Balaji G; ACSTRAINEE
Subject: [EXT] Loss of share certificates / Stock exchange / FOLIO NO.S08622 / ESAB INDIA LTD
Date: 21 May 2024 14:31:16
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of ESAB. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. NEVER provide or enter your network logon credentials when asked
through an external email or website. Please feel free to forward suspicious messages to security@esab.com

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation on Loss of share certificates to the Stock Exchanges

We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have
been lost/ stolen/ misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s)
and the holders have requested the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate(s):

Folio
No.

Name of the
Shareholder

Share
Certificate

No.

Distinctive
No(s).

Quantity

From To

S08622 1.] SUGANCHAND C
SHAH
2.] NIRMALA S SHAH

24644 4458411 4458510 100

Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the
Stock Exchanges and confirm.

Thanks & Regards,

Pugazhenthi C
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited,
2nd Floor, "Kences Towers", No 1, Ramakrishna Street,
North Usman Road, T.Nagar, Chennai-600 017.
PH:044-28140801- 03 three lines, Fax: 28142479
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